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From: Gerald Hector
To: Joel Levenson; Brian Sargent
Cc: Trinh Nguyen
Subject: RE: C0102032 - Waiver for Typography for Good
Date: Monday, October 28, 2024 11:14:00 AM
Attachments: image004.png
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Joel:
 
I approve of this sole source award.
 
Regards,
 
 
 
Gerald L. Hector, CPA
Senior Vice President
Administration and Finance
University of Central Florida
4635 Andromeda Loop N
MH384
Orlando, FL 32816
Tel: (407) 823-1063
Email: gerald.hector@ucf.edu
 

 
From: Joel Levenson <Joel.Levenson@ucf.edu> 
Sent: Sunday, October 20, 2024 5:59 PM
To: Brian Sargent <Brian.Sargent@ucf.edu>; Gerald Hector <Gerald.Hector@ucf.edu>
Cc: Trinh Nguyen <Trinh.Nguyen@ucf.edu>
Subject: RE: C0102032 - Waiver for Typography for Good

 
Good evening Gerald,
 
I also support this sole source award. The submission does a good job of detailing the
research into competitors, which yielded none that would meet the needs of the
department. A similar sole source for this supplier was approved in 2022.
 
If you agree with this sole source, reply all to this email and indicate as such. If you have

mailto:Gerald.Hector@ucf.edu
mailto:Joel.Levenson@ucf.edu
mailto:Brian.Sargent@ucf.edu
mailto:Trinh.Nguyen@ucf.edu
mailto:gerald.hector@ucf.edu

Date | PA - Dept ~ | Requestor - Pl/Researche - AssocVP/Ass~|  Cost = CostSavings =

Item Description Req# =

10/29/2020 5B IEMS Shirley Wang ~ Ben D. Sawyer N/A $16,250.00 Consulting Subject Matter Exp [FTe RF00001994
1/25/2021 TN IEMS Shirley Wang  Ben D. Sawyer N/A $13,750.00 Subject Matter Expert Typography for Good  RF00002048
4/21/2021 TN IEMS Shirley Wang  Ben. D. Sawyer N/A $15,000.00 $0.00 Subject Matter Expert Typography for Good  RF00002107




8/10/2021 TN IEMS Liz Stalvey BenSawyer  N/A $15,000.00 $0.00 Subject Matter Expert RF00002271
1/18/2022 TN IEMS. Liz Stalvey BenSawyer  N/A $5,000.00 $0.00 Subject Matter Expert Typography for Good  RF00002378





2/4/2022 S5 5SS ™ 2213 IEMS lolanda Guseman Ben Sawyer Michael Georgiopo ~ $120,000.00 $0.00 Typography of Goods





additional questions, let us know.
 
From: Brian Sargent <Brian.Sargent@ucf.edu> 
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 10:29 AM
To: Joel Levenson <Joel.Levenson@ucf.edu>
Cc: Trinh Nguyen <Trinh.Nguyen@ucf.edu>
Subject: FW: C0102032 - Waiver for Typography for Good

 
Good morning Joel,
 
I also support this sole source for continuation of work by Sam Berlow.  A sole source has
been approved in the past for this (2022) and attempts to locate a subject mater expert
with the expertise needed for this work has been unsuccessful.  The end user researched
other firms but they did not meet their requirements and additionally, they were more
expensive on an hourly basis.
 
Please approve/disapprove and let me know if you have any questions.
 
Regards,
Brian
 
From: Trinh Nguyen <Trinh.Nguyen@ucf.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 3:56 PM
To: Brian Sargent <Brian.Sargent@ucf.edu>
Subject: C0102032 - Waiver for Typography for Good

 
Hi Brian,
 
I have reviewed the attached waiver and can support it with the following reasons. Can you
please also review to see if you agree or not.
 
Vendor: Sam Berlow from Typography for Good, LLC
Product:  Subject Matter Expert in Typography and Design
Total Amount: $120,000
Dept: IEMS
 
Requirement: The department wants to continue the hiring of Sam Berlow (Owner of
Typography for Goods), a subject matter expert in typography and design with expertise in
scientific research and business development experience with Fortune 500 industries required
for UCF Readability Consortium project funded by Adobe and Google.
 
Research Conducted: Sam Berlow is a renowned typographer and well known for his
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accomplishments in making fonts and bringing them to market. The PI confirmed in the below
email that to best of her knowledge, nothing has changed in marketplace to allow competition.
She emphasized that Sam is the only typographer that’s been identified to fully understand the
intersection of typography, scientific research and business development in the design and
typography industry. This consultant has been approved several times in the past for his subject
matter expertise as a sole source.
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
  

 
Price is fair and reasonable:
Sam Berlow’s rate is considered fair and reasonable given that there is no other consultant with
comparable experience and expertise. His rate of $125/hr. is reasonable compared to others
with less experience. It was noted that Typography for Good charges UCF less than they do
other clients.
 
GovSpend: Nothing comes up for this vendor.
 
Thanks,
Trinh
 
From: Hannah Faler <Hannah.Faler@ucf.edu> 
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 4:16 PM
To: Trinh Nguyen <Trinh.Nguyen@ucf.edu>
Cc: Reyner Martinez <Reyner.Martinez@ucf.edu>
Subject: Re: Invoices to be paid- Sam Berlow

 
Hi Trinh, 
 
To my knowledge nothing in the market has changed sine our last request. Specifically, no
other typographers have yet been identified to fully address the intersection of
typography, scientific research,  and business development in the design and typography
industry at a comparable rate as we've found with Typography for Good.
 
Best, 

mailto:Hannah.Faler@ucf.edu
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Hannah Faler, M.Ed.
Assistant Laboratory Manager
The Readability Consortium (TRC)| Virtual Readability Lab (VRL)
College of Engineering and Computer Science
University of Central Florida
 
Hannah.Faler@ucf.edu
ucf.edu
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad open records law (F. S. 119). E-mails may be subject to public disclosure.
 

From: Trinh Nguyen <Trinh.Nguyen@ucf.edu>
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 4:07 PM
To: Hannah Faler <Hannah.Faler@ucf.edu>
Cc: Reyner Martinez <Reyner.Martinez@ucf.edu>
Subject: Re: Invoices to be paid- Sam Berlow

 
Hi Hannah,
 
To get this waiver approved, can you please confirm if anything has changed in the
marketplace since the last sole source approval to allow competition or is Sam Berlow
still the only one that can provide the required typography expertise/talent needed for the
project?
 
Thank you,
Trinh Nguyen

Procurement Specialist

Knights Experience Team (kNEXT)

University of Central Florida

Trinh.Nguyen@ucf.edu

' 407-823-5889

 ucf.edu l kNEXT.ucf.edu l Workday Help

 

 

From: Hannah Faler <Hannah.Faler@ucf.edu>
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 10:49 AM
To: Trinh Nguyen <Trinh.Nguyen@ucf.edu>
Cc: Reyner Martinez <Reyner.Martinez@ucf.edu>

https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fthereadabilityconsortium.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7CTrinh.Nguyen%40ucf.edu%7Cf5e2d67124de4733150408dcf7632357%7Cbb932f15ef3842ba91fcf3c59d5dd1f1%7C0%7C0%7C638657252391389049%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KzIvhS3gPBxajKzxCcpb8A9MhrPaMXnt5Rv%2BpUrH9tg%3D&reserved=0
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Subject: Fw: Invoices to be paid- Sam Berlow

 
Hi Trinh, 
 
Here is the email communication I referenced in the recent email to Reyner.  I submitted
an invoice for Typography for Good in March 2024 and he mentions the approved sole
source.  We've also been paying him from a supposed approved sole source all year, so I
guess that's where my confusion comes from.
 
Thanks for looking into this!
 
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
 

From: Reyner Martinez <Reyner.Martinez@ucf.edu>
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 4:18 PM
To: Hannah Faler <Hannah.Faler@ucf.edu>
Cc: Ben D. Sawyer <sawyer@ucf.edu>; Ben Sawyer <sawyer@inhumanfactors.com>; Stephanie Day
<Stephanie.Day@ucf.edu>
Subject: RE: Invoices to be paid- Sam Berlow

 

Good afternoon

 

The payment was submitted, the is $5,000 left on the PO want me to add the total of the $120000
approved on the sole source or a different amount?

 

Thank you,

 

Reyner Martinez
Travel and Procurement Coordinator
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University of Central Florida

L3harris Building

4328 Scorpius St, Suite 345
Orlando, FL 32816

(407) 823-5361

ucf.edu l kNEXT.ucf.edu l Workday Help

Please note: Florida has a very broad open records law (F.S. 119). Emails may be subject to public disclosure.

 

 

From: Hannah Faler <Hannah.Faler@ucf.edu>
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 12:31 PM
To: Reyner Martinez <Reyner.Martinez@ucf.edu>
Cc: Ben D. Sawyer <sawyer@ucf.edu>; Ben Sawyer <sawyer@inhumanfactors.com>; Stephanie Day
<Stephanie.Day@ucf.edu>
Subject: Invoices to be paid- Sam Berlow

 

Hi Reyner, 

 

Could you please process the attached invoices for Sam Berlow, to be paid immediately?

 

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

 

From: Sam Berlow <samuelberlow@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 11:57 AM
To: Hannah Faler <Hannah.Faler@ucf.edu>
Cc: Ben D. Sawyer <sawyer@ucf.edu>; Stephanie Day <Stephanie.Day@ucf.edu>
Subject: Re: Fw: Invoice

 

Enclosed are invoiced for...the 3 missing months in 2023.

and

February 2024

Thanks

 

On Thu, 1 Feb 2024 at 10:25, Sam Berlow <samuelberlow@gmail.com> wrote:

Happy New Year everyone

 

Enclosed is January's invoice

 

Sam

 

On Fri, 5 Jan 2024 at 15:22, Hannah Faler <Hannah.Faler@ucf.edu> wrote:

Thank you, Sam. We have sent this over for processing. 

 

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

 

Please note: Florida has a very broad open records law (F. S. 119). E-mails may be subject to public
disclosure.

 

From: Sam Berlow <samuelberlow@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 1:58 PM
To: Hannah Faler <Hannah.Faler@ucf.edu>
Cc: Ben D. Sawyer <sawyer@ucf.edu>; Stephanie Day <Stephanie.Day@ucf.edu>
Subject: Re: Fw: Invoice

 

December Invoice

 

On Thu, 7 Dec 2023 at 14:19, Hannah Faler <Hannah.Faler@ucf.edu> wrote:

Thank you, Sam.  Your invoice has been sent for processing to be paid immediately. 

 

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
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 10:20 AM
To: Ben D. Sawyer <sawyer@ucf.edu>
Cc: Hannah Faler <Hannah.Faler@ucf.edu>; Stephanie Day <Stephanie.Day@ucf.edu>
Subject: Re: Fw: Invoice

 

December invoice

Thanks

Sam

 

On Mon, 20 Nov 2023 at 15:30, Ben D. Sawyer <sawyer@ucf.edu> wrote:

Got it. Sam, in the future, please cc Hannah and Stephanie Day on these.

 

_______________

Dr. Ben D. Sawyer ​, Director
The Readability Consortium (TRC) • Virtual Readability Lab (VRL) 

From: Sam Berlow <samuelberlow@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 11:46 AM
To: Ben D. Sawyer <sawyer@ucf.edu>
Subject: Invoice

 

Here we go again.
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Sam
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